
TERRA LINDA H.S. Summer Modernization - Bid Clarification #1

Date: 4/20/2020

1. See Attached Pre-bid RFI #1 for flooring clarifications at gym floor

2. See attached Pre-bid RFI #2 – Ceiling clarifications

3. See attached revised door hardware schedule and revised hardware specifications



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

JOB NO. 200

RFI NO. PB 01

CONTRACTOR
SIGNATURE: Seamus Dooher DATE ISSUED: 4/17/20

DATE REQUIRED:
4/17/20

DATE:

o ATTACHMENTS:

ARCHITECT SIGNATURE:

SPEC. SECTION PARAGRAPH NO. DRAWING NO. DETAIL NO.

DESCRIPTION:

2. The scope of installing base is listed in the spec 096455.51. Is there existing base to be removed?

3. The directions on detail (9) A-591 says “Stylized Text.” Is there a sample of what that type face will

be or will it be similar to the existing text style?

4. Do we know what color the solid keys will be or will it be a similar blue as the existing?

5. Please confirm that there is a solid painted border.

6. Please confirm that there are no repairs to the wood flooring to be made.

o ATTACHMENTS:

o COST IMPACT: $ EST.o TIME IMPACT: EST.

RESPONSE:

SUBJECT: Prebid RFI #1 - Wood Floor Clarifications

CATEGORY:

o NEED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION o OTHER

o UNFORESEEN CONDITION

x COORDINATION PROBLEM OR CONFLICT WITHIN DOCUMENTS

FROM: BHM Construction, Inc.

221 Gateway Road W, Ste. 405

Napa, CA 94558

PROJECT NAME: Terra Linda HS Modernization

DSA Application #01-118754

TO: HED

417 Montgomery Street

San Francisco, CA 94104

2. Yes, the existing base is to be demolished.
3. It will be block lettering similar to existing. The center floor logo will be block "TL"        
    overlapping letters similar to the football field.
4. The solid keys will be similar to the existing blue.
5. Yes, a solid painted border is to be included.
6. Provide a square footage unit price for flooring repairs as there may be some repairs  
    after the bleachers are removed, but the extent is unknown at this time.

Scott Berge, HED                                                            4/17/20



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

JOB NO. 200

RFI NO. PB 02

CONTRACTOR
SIGNATURE: Seamus Dooher DATE ISSUED: 4/17/20

DATE REQUIRED:
4/17/20

DATE:

o ATTACHMENTS:

ARCHITECT SIGNATURE:

SPEC. SECTION PARAGRAPH NO. DRAWING NO. DETAIL NO.

DESCRIPTION:

The spec 095113 calls out 2 different ceiling tiles Rockfon Artic, and Rockfon Impact. Nowhere in the

drawings, finish schedule or spec does it specify which goes where.

There is a big cost difference between the two. I'm going to assume the Impact will go into the gym

entrance and the Artic will go in the 2nd-floor rooms.

Please confirm or advise.

o ATTACHMENTS:

o COST IMPACT: $ EST.o TIME IMPACT: EST.

RESPONSE:

SUBJECT: Prebid RFI #1 - Ceiling Clarifications

CATEGORY:

o NEED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION o OTHER

o UNFORESEEN CONDITION

x COORDINATION PROBLEM OR CONFLICT WITHIN DOCUMENTS

FROM: BHM Construction, Inc.

221 Gateway Road W, Ste. 405

Napa, CA 94558

PROJECT NAME: Terra Linda HS Modernization

DSA Application #01-118754

TO: HED

417 Montgomery Street

San Francisco, CA 94104

Rockfon Impact is to be used in the gym lobby.
Rockfon Artic is to be used in the classrooms.

Scott Berge, HED                                                           4/17/20
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